COVID-19 HEALTH & SAFETY: (as at 16/7/20)

DO NOT ATTEND THE COURTS IF YOU HAVE A FEVER OR ARE EXPERIENCING RESPIRATORY SYMPTOMS

See the HDNA COVID-19 Confirmed or Suspected Cases Policy on the website

HDNA supports the download of the COVIDSafe APP to help state officials alert those who may need to be quarantined or tested for COVID-19.

General Information

Travel from Victoria or a COVID-19 Location in NSW (Crossroads Hotel, Picton Hotel or Planet Fitness, Casula)
If you have travelled from Victoria or visited a NSW hotspot in the past 14 days you need to be self-isolating at home. DO NOT come to netball training or games. CLICK HERE FOR MORE INFORMATION

Exemption under Public Health (COVID-19 Restrictions on Gatherings and Movement) Order (No 4) 2020 HDNA have been granted an exemption whereby we can operate two discrete zones of no more than 500 people each. The only people who can cross these zones are those managing the activity: Executive, Committee and Physio.

Game Day Access & Egress

ARRIVE: Court Access – follow the signs and volunteers directions

We love dogs but please leave them at home.

Arrive not more than 20 minutes before your game

The "kiss and drop" will be in operation on Saturday's. Whilst not operating on Friday night, the area will be in place to enable a safe waiting area.

Under the exemption a MAXIMUM of one guardian or parent can attend per player, however, our key message remains — please do not attend the courts unless you need to. Clubs should continue to look at innovative ways to reduce car-park traffic and attendance at netball eg park nearby and walk together as a team, car-pool from a central location.

Parents & Guardians - follow volunteers directions

Parents & Guardians MUST adhere to the social distancing rules ie 1.5m apart, excluding family groups. Parents & Guardians MUST NOT be positioned between courts, where two courts are side by side and MUST leave sufficient space for the umpire to be socially distanced. Do not stand on the backline of the court surround.



Spectator areas in red

Gather here as a team prior to entering venue

PLAY: Court Access – follow the signs and volunteers directions

Check **WHERE** you are training & playing on the HDNA website or via the MYNETBALL app prior to attending the courts so that you can go directly there. **Once you are in your zone, you must stay in you zone** and only leave via the nominated exits (court 14 and court 17). NB/ there are toilets located in each zone.



"Sign-on" is at the COURT. One person from the team, ideally the manager or coach, should pick up the score sheets from the allocated table outside window 1 on their way to the court.

- Courts 1-5 and 10-14 ENTER VIA THE STAIRS AT COURT 12
- Courts 6-9, 15-17 ENTER VIA THE DOWN RAMP AT COURT 10
- Court 18 Walk clockwise around control

Managers should use their own pen and tick the scoresheet adjacent to the players name. Players DO NOT need to sign. We do, however, need the full name & team of borrowed players.

Scorers and coaches may stand on the sideline in the left hand third as you face the court (where the "feet" are stencilled on the court).

NET SET GO UMPIRES "sign on" is at window 2. Remember to adhere to the social distancing rules and DO NOT linger at control. One parent may be in attendance to support a young umpire but must not stand on the sideline and must adhere to social distancing rules.

LEAVE: Scoresheet drop off

One person should drop-off the scoresheet at the plastic crate located near the exits at court 17 and court 14.

LEAVE: Court Egress – follow the signs and volunteers directions

IMMEDIATELY the game is finished please leave the court, as a team via the nominated exits (court 14 and court 17).

Attending control

If there is a requirement to attend control for first aid or other concerns, please ask one person to do so, ideally the manager, and follow social distancing requirements